LOBO00 104 %5¢

{(Requestor's Name)

{Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phcone #)

[ pexue  [] warm [ maw

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

HMELRERAR

900167747229

o, SN



Malave, Erin

Page 1 of 1

From: Daniel Singer [dan@leadingpractices.org]
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2010 5:48 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change
Importance: High

Document Number L08000109858
Rtbbidbeiii LN

Please change Principal Address to:

1313 W Gray St
Tampa, FL 33606 US

Please leave Mailing Address as-is. Thank you!

Daniel W. Singer
Managing Member
Leading Practices L1L.C
(813) 802-8111 cell

(813) 489-2586 fax
dan@leadingpractices.org
www.leadingpractices.org

The information contained in this transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s). This
transmassnon may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attarney work-product or attorney-client
pnwleged <Jf you are not the intended recipient, please refrain from reading this message and attachments. Any
dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

communication in error, please notify us immediately.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure:

To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) was not intended or written to be
used, and cannot be used, by any persen for the purpose of (i) avoiding tax-related penalties or {ii) promoting,
marketing or recommending to another person any transaction or matter addressed in this communication.




